GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRAPRADESH

PANCHAYATRA] ENFINEERING DEPARTMENT

From To

Sri R.Kusuma Bhaskar ,B.Tech., M.L.E., The Principle Chief Conservator of Forests,
~ Executive Engineer,( FAC), (Head of Forest Force), Andhra Pradesh,

(PR) PIU Division ,Visakhapatnam. Aranya Bhavan, K.M.Munshi Road,

Nagarampalem, Guntur -522004.
Sir,

Sub:- Land Alienation in reserve forest (work proposed under PMGSY) -
Proposal for Diversion of 2.78 Ha. of Forest Land for Formation & B.T to the
Road including Construction of culverts from Sammagiri to Rachapansa village
of Chintapalli Mandal - in favour of Executive Engineer, PIU Division,
Visakhapatnam under FC Act 1980 - Reg.

Ref :- vide letter RC No EFS02-15034/42/2018/FCA.SEC.PCCF/FCA-3/ Dated
20.07.2018 of the Prl.Chief Conservator of Forests , AP , Gunturu.
- Visakhapatnam,

Qo0

Adverting to the ref above cited I am here with submitted 6 sets of Hard copies
to DFO, Narsipatnam and 1 set of Hard copy is here with submitted for part 2 processing
to Diversion of 2.78 hectors of forest land to the work Forest Land for Formation & B.T to
the Road including Construction of culverts from Sammagiri to Rachapansa village of
Chintapalli Mandal” in favour of Executive Engineer, PIU Division, Visakhapatnam under FC
Act 1980.

_ Yours faithfully,

Executive /‘gk@'(F AC)
(PR) PIU Division, Visakhapatnam.

e

Copy submitted to the Superintending Engineer, PR Circle, Visakhapatnam for
favour of information.



